

Trang Pham

Software Engineer

HO CHI MINH, VIET NAM

PHONE:
0937181809

EMAIL: phamthingoctrang@yahoo.com

SKILLS

.NET
NET CORE
GRPC
Aurelia
REACT
ANGULAR
TYPE SCRIPT
JAVASCRIPT
REDIS
CSS
HTML
BOOTSTRAP
KENDO UI
MONGODB
SQLSERVER

LANGUAGES

B1

EDUCATION

Bachelor Of science, university Of Greenwich, Viet Nam
July 2012 – July 2014

DNIT (Software Engineering – Microsoft Technologies), NIIT EDUFIRST CENTRE, Viet Nam
September 2010 – May 2015

Professional Diploma in Information Technologies

PROFILE

Software engineer with 11 years of experiences in creating applications on both front-end and back-end platform with technologies including Aurelia, type script, React, HTML, CSS, GRPC .NET, Net Core and MongoDB

I always learn new techniques quickly for each product and I want to create best quality products.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Confluence Technologies, Inc

November 2013 – December 2024

Middle Sr. Software Engineer.

Create new features on web applications and window applications. Developing and applying the variety of tools to support financial reporting to US government by languages and tool as dot.net, .net core API, micro service, web service, JavaScript, Aurelia, React, Angular, Redux, Html, CSS, Bootstrap, Kendo UI, MongoDB , Azure Blob storage, Azure Key Vault.

Kevotech

May 2013 – October 2013

Lead Software developer and support technical for developer. I have built the Payment online by PayPal and credit cards, System admin and applied promotions code at: www.wizhuntlocals.com, www.a3zone.com.

APVN Company

October 2012 – April 2013

Software developer and support technical, make contribution to project by giving solution adapt to not only senior but also developer needs.

According to this position, I have built some applications web portal for Dell Reward, Quiz, Registration, Config XML.

START Company

September 2009 – September 2012

Web Programmer, Web application: Invoice and Payment, Expense, Contact, Event calendar Payment by Creditcard, Paypal.... (Dot Net, Java, Jsp, jquery, API Paypal).

Freelancer

January 2009 – December 2010

Web online marketplace and application WinForms as Inventory control, receipts and expenses, order fast food lunch office. (Dot Net, Java).

VietNet Company

2000 – January 2004

Web programmer and HTML layout. Converted psd file to html.